



Date: 04/05/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/04/2022 To 30/04/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20214589	224210 RGE RD 284, Rocky View County AB 02328003 NW-28-22-28-04 LBP:1-1-0711609	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	410-Primary industry building; farm building, hunting and fishing camp, for	499	\$ 300,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20215435	112 HIGH PLAINS BAY, Rocky View County AB 06401017 NW-01-26-29-04 AddLegal:EX PLAN 1113257, 1113277, 2010202, 2111559	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	11552	\$ 8,888,337.	0.	0.
PRBD20215540	10, 235126 RYAN ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03331178 SW-31-23-28-04 LBP:UNIT 10--1910445	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	413	\$ 413,325.	0.	0.
PRBD20215815	260140 HIGH PLAINS BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06401022 NE-01-26-29-04 LBP:6-2-2110828	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	14944	\$ 10,455,575.	0.	0.
PRBD20215994	8, 240059 FRONTIER CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 04306113 SE-06-24-28-04 LBP:UNIT 30--1413405	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	362	\$ 419,250.	0.	0.
PRBD20220964	103, 293029 JAMES JONES WAY, Rocky View County AB 06404004 NE-04-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1610511	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	336	\$ 365,835.	0.	0.
PRBD20221190	3, 149 HIGH PLAINS PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06412015 SW-12-26-29-04 LBP:11-1-1411721	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	3946	\$ 1,061,533.	0.	0.
PRBD20221547	4, 149 HIGH PLAINS PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06412015 SW-12-26-29-04 LBP:11-1-1411721	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	4512	\$ 1,625,751.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 23,529,605.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 04/05/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/04/2022 To 30/04/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20214329	31 BEARSPAW WAY, Rocky View County AB 05630120 NE-30-25-02-05 LBP:10-8-2010816	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	343	\$ 600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20215576	112 GLENDALE COURT, Rocky View County AB 06704023 SW-04-26-03-05 LBP:3-4-9611907	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	74	\$ 199,308.	0.	0.
PRBD20215797	85 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215041 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:32-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	405	\$ 530,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220013	19 AVENTERRA WAY, Rocky View County AB 05710058 SE-10-25-03-05 LBP:14-4-1710538	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	548	\$ 852,116.	1.	0.
PRBD20220086	146 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329224 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:37-3-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	298	\$ 480,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220154	265 COTTAGECLUB CR, Rocky View County AB 10013022 13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 6--0914699	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage,	158	\$ 405,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220253	166 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329229 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:42-3-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	583	\$ 550,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220403	157 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215058 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:49-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	266	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220449	146 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB Historic 05707298 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:16-18-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	330	\$ 307,399.	1.	0.
PRBD20220579	31089 WOODLAND HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 06702029 NE-02-26-03-05 LBP:1 (W PT.)-8-9411425 AddLegal:W 87.97M OF LOT 1 1/4	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	266	\$ 250,000.	0.	0.



Date: 04/05/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/04/2022 To 30/04/2022

PRBD20220629	B, 254069 TOWERS TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 05828008 SE-28-25-04-05 LBP:2-1-1811055	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	162	\$ 350,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220657	27 WATERPOINTE MANOR, Rocky View County AB 05618541 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:9-13-2111408	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	565	\$ 1,180,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221105	254 COTTAGECLUB CR, Rocky View County AB 10013075 13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 59--0914699	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	60	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221165	11 CHEYANNE MEADOWS GATE NORTH, Rocky View County AB 05631100 NW-31-25-02-05 LBP:4-3-9810168	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	596	\$ 800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221251	809 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708137 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:3-25-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	208	\$ 296,162.	1.	0.
PRBD20221271	153 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707338 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:14-22-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	281	\$ 298,938.	1.	0.
PRBD20221284	271022 RGE RD 25, Rocky View County AB 07608006 08-27-02-05 LBP:-1-9611104 AddLegal:Ex Plan 2011660	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	289	\$ 700,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221288	49 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707194 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:4-16-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	252	\$ 349,306.	1.	0.
PRBD20221304	490 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707179 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:24-17-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	314	\$ 290,308.	1.	0.
PRBD20221310	46 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB 03223953 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:7-4-2110339	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	205	\$ 375,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221357	248 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708213 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:7-32-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	194	\$ 451,500.	1.	0.



Date: 04/05/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/04/2022 To 30/04/2022

PRBD20221360	88 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618576 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:13-11-2210308	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	411	\$ 1,062,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221366	248 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708213 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:7-32-1911856	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	69	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221370	224149 RGE RD 280, Rocky View County AB 02325008 NE-25-22-28-04 LBP:1-3-0911101	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	343	\$ 715,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221371	228 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708208 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:2-32-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	191	\$ 425,500.	1.	0.
PRBD20221389	228 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708208 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:2-32-1911856	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	69	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221390	31122 MORGANS VIEW, Rocky View County AB 04723097 SE-23-24-03-05 LBP:23-1-0514055	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	858	\$ 1,315,350.	1.	0.
PRBD20221423	50 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707283 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:1-18-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	295	\$ 516,670.	1.	0.
PRBD20221460	A, 272186 LOCHEND ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07714002 NW-14-27-03-05 LBP:2-4-0813462	01-New construction	310-Apartment, apartment building, duplex, triplex, quadruple	90	\$ 80,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221466	36 MORGANS RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 04723076 SE-23-24-03-05 LBP:9-1-0514055	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	87	\$ 287,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221467	145 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707336 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:12-22-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	325	\$ 348,089.	1.	0.
PRBD20221511	153 WHITE AVE, Bragg Creek AB 03912007 SW-12-23-05-05 LBP:1-2-1312600	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	46	\$ 70,000.	1.	0.



Date: 04/05/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/04/2022 To 30/04/2022

PRBD20221518	A, 153 WHITE AVE, Bragg Creek AB 03912007 SW-12-23-05-05 LBP:1-2-1312600	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	43	\$ 60,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221537	33 GRANDVIEW GROVE, Rocky View County AB 04714029 SW-14-24-03-05 LBP:11-2-0611508	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	20	\$ 55,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221552	94 JUNE BERRY HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 05707085 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:85-2-1810288	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	415	\$ 812,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221553	83 BROME BEND, Rocky View County AB 05705025 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:19-2-1612676	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	488	\$ 810,427.	1.	0.
PRBD20221572	942 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708256 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:39-100-2010463	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	165	\$ 295,370.	1.	0.
PRBD20221580	938 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708257 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:40-100-2010463	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	152	\$ 276,910.	1.	0.
PRBD20221588	934 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708258 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:41-100-2010463	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	152	\$ 276,910.	1.	0.
PRBD20221596	930 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708259 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:42-100-2010463	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	158	\$ 284,045.	1.	0.
PRBD20221630	52 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB 05707276 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:33-14-2111621	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	245	\$ 528,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221656	7 FISHERMANS BEND, Rocky View County AB 04606045 SW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 40--9810245	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	109	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221657	121 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707330 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:6-22-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	223	\$ 471,400.	1.	0.



Date: 04/05/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/04/2022 To 30/04/2022

PRBD20221666	165 BEARSPAW LOOP, Rocky View County AB 05630012 NW-30-25-02-05 LBP:2-2-9111344	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	120	\$ 118,845.	0.	0.
PRBD20221750	66 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB 03215069 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:60-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	259	\$ 450,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221769	127 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708169 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:7-29-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	191	\$ 425,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221776	127 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708169 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:7-29-1911856	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	69	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 19,698,553.
Total Dwellings Created: 37.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 04/05/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/04/2022 To 30/04/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20220054	282051 TWP RD 224A, Rocky View County AB 02327006 SE-27-22-28-04 LBP:-6-1215 LK AddLegal:EX PLAN 0910243	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 8,600.	0.	0.
PRBD20220524	41 ELK VALLEY CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 03904013 NW-04-23-05-05 LBP:13-1-8210453 8210453 BLK 1 LOT 13 ELK VALLE	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 10,304.	0.	0.
PRBD20221289	49 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707194 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:4-16-1910632	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	45	\$ 27,403.	0.	0.
PRBD20221308	490 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707179 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:24-17-1910632	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	45	\$ 37,528.	0.	0.
PRBD20221353	243224 RGE RD 32, Rocky View County AB 04723035 NW-23-24-03-05 LBP:6--9111699	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	84	\$ 49,538.	0.	0.
PRBD20221354	515 MONTCLAIR PLACE, Cochrane Lake AB 06827184 N1/2-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 98-- 0513169	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	27	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221378	25211 BEARSPAW PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06606092 NW-06-26-02-05 LBP:1-2-0714921 AddLegal:EX PLAN 1410836	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	13	\$ 2,200.	0.	0.



Date: 04/05/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/04/2022 To 30/04/2022

PRBD20221396	40 GRANITE RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 04701364 NE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 71-- 0112991	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	30	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221400	8 CHURCH RANCHES CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 05631076 SE-31-25-02-05 LBP:34-2-9511789	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 8,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221438	32077 TWP RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06710015 NE-10-26-03-05 LBP:1-14-0810014	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	21	\$ 4,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20221461	24023 MEADOW DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05632094 SE-32-25-02-05 LBP:8-2-9813224	02-Addition to existing building non-residential &	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	27	\$ 16,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221493	22179 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB 07622005 NW-22-27-02-05 LBP:1--9412730	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 23,311.	0.	0.
PRBD20221498	264 WHISPERING WATER WAY, Rocky View County AB 04606322 NW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 98-- 0212033	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	88	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221545	81 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707130 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:21-15-1910632	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	16	\$ 5,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20221554	52 CAMPBELL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05619002 NW-19-25-02-05 LBP:1-7-8710025	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	35	\$ 27,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221578	942 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708256 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:39-100- 2010463	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	67	\$ 32,430.	0.	0.



Date: 04/05/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/04/2022 To 30/04/2022

PRBD20221586	938 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708257 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:40-100- 2010463	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	44	\$ 21,095.	0.	0.
PRBD20221594	934 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708258 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:41-100- 2010463	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	44	\$ 21,095.	0.	0.
PRBD20221602	930 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708259 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:42-100- 2010463	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	47	\$ 22,714.	0.	0.
PRBD20221623	66 BEARSPAW SUMMIT, Rocky View County AB 05736100 NE-36-25-03-05 LBP:9-6-9710354	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	91	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221642	55053 GRAND VALLEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 08907001 NE-07-28-05-05	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 6,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221652	612 BOULDER CREEK CLOSE SE, Langdon AB 03214400 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:48-9-1412383	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 19,945.	0.	0.
PRBD20221665	51 RIVER DRIVE NORTH, Bragg Creek AB 03913085 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:5-7-1741 EW AddLegal:Exc out Plan 1812034	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	28	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221715	461 BOULDER CREEK WAY SE, Langdon AB 03214170 NE-14-23-27-04 LBP:18-7-0711240	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	61	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221725	283047 HORSE CREEK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 08924010 SE-24-28-05-05 LBP:1--8811321	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	111	\$ 38,684.	0.	0.
PRBD20221747	50 THOMAS ST NW, Langdon AB 03222171 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:23-3-0212943	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	9	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.



Date: 04/05/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/04/2022 To 30/04/2022

PRBD20221815	40 NESBITT CLOSE NE, Langdon AB 03223374 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:3-6-9710036	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 23,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221819	7 NESBITT AVE NE, Langdon AB 03223298 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:7-4-9611759	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 29,309.	0.	0.
PRBD20221843	4 CHOKECHERRY RISE, Rocky View County AB 05707168 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:27-19-1910632	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	70	\$ 32,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221910	250218 RGE RD 32, Rocky View County AB 05702172 NW-02-25-03-05 LBP:8-16-0011484	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	53	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222024	604 BOULDER CREEK DRIVE SE, Langdon AB 03214211 14-23-27-04 LBP:11-4-0911274	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 18,700.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 692,555.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 04/05/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/04/2022 To 30/04/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20221167	27 BURNSIDE DRIVE, Bragg Creek AB 03913059 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:13-2-1741 EW	03-Alteration and improvements	540-Restaurant, bar, tavern, night club, diner, donut shop	89	\$ 2,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20221208	C, 254065 TOWERS TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 05828006 SE-28-25-04-05 LBP:1-1-1811055	01-New construction	560-Indoor recreational building; sports complex, tennis court and squash,	75	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221413	360, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404373 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 360--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 450.	0.	0.
PRBD20221455	217, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404230 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 217--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	41	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221458	260 CENTURY DOWNS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06410002 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-1-1510786	15-Garage/Carport /Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	372	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221492	293026 COLONEL ROBERTSON WAY, ROCKY VIEW COUNTY AB 06404004 NE-04-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1610511	03-Alteration and improvements	510-Retail and wholesale outlets; retail outlet, department store, photogra	14	\$ 18,326.	0.	0.
PRBD20221501	259, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404272 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 259--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221702	110 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329216 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:29-3-1710761	15-Garage/Carport /Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	167	\$ 1,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20221764	1, 261106 WAGON WHEEL CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06411023 SW-11-26-29-04 LBP:2-4-0811034	03-Alteration and improvements	430-Plant for manufacturing, processing and assembling goods; factory, plan	4015	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.



Date: 04/05/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/04/2022 To 30/04/2022

PRBD20221784	152, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404165 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 152--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	41	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221812	261053 RGE RD 292, Rocky View County AB 06410045 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-5-1810674	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	18476	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 259,476.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 04/05/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/04/2022 To 30/04/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
						0

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0